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Rivera, Maribel

From: Jacob Dykxhoorn [JDykxhoorn@PetersonMyers.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 6:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Auto & Motor Racecourse Management, LLC; Document #L10000132573

Please change the company’s principal address, the company’s mailing address, and the manager’s address to 9465
Wickham Way, Orlando, FL 32836,

Jaccb C. Dykxhoorn /\

Peterson & Myers, P.A, {
100 West Stuart Avenue ;
Lake Wales, FL 33853 '
Phone: (863) 676-7611

Fax: (863) 455-1317

E-mail: JDykxhoorn@PetersonMyers.com

Piease visit our web site: www.PetersonMyers.com

W R e e e ek e NOTICE Feddkddekddkdkddeok

This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the receipt and use by the addressee(s) listed above and may
contain privileged, confidential, work product and/or trade secrets or other information of a proprietary and confidential
nature. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, you are respectfully requested to inform the sender of your
unintended receipt and are hereby notified that any unauthorized use or distribution of this e-mail, including any
attachment, is strictly prohibited.
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